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From: Orville "Red" Langdeau

Sent: Friday, October 09, 2015 4:40 PM

To: AllExchangeUsers

Subject: Postponement of October, 2015 Lower Brule Sioux Tribal Council Meeting
Importance: High

To all Programs, Staff & Tribal Members:

We received notice today, October 9t", 2015 at 4:00 p.m. that Vice-Chairman Wright is calling a

Tribal Council Meeting for Tuesday, October 13t", 2015 at 9:30 a.m. Mr. Wrights notice is
inadequate both in terms of advance notice and in terms of timing.

After consulting with Council Member McCauley, who is currently ill (and may still be on October
13th), we have concluded that it would be in the best interests of everyone’s safety and
well-being to postpone our Regular Council Meeting for October until after resolution of the
pending litigation involving our Constitution. We understand that there is pressing business that
needs to be completed and would request that time sensitive critical actions be completed via
Action by Letters of Concurrence that would involve the signature of ALL Tribal Council Members.

Council Member McCauley and myself are truly concerned that the unfounded accusations that

continue to be made by some of the Tribal Council, may escalate into physical altercations and
violence if the Tribal Council Meeting proceeds in this environment of mistrust and attacks. This
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situation has gone on long enough and we ask your forbearance as we await guidance and action
from the Lower Brule Sioux Tribal Court System, as there are hearings currently set for October

23" 2015.

Thank you,

Orville C. Langdeau, Jr., Secretary/Treasurer John McCauley, Sr., Council
Member

Lower Brule Sioux Tribe Lower Brule Sioux Tribe
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